
McCarthy Tétrault LLP

Box 48, Suite 5300 
Toronto Dominion Bank Tower 
Toronto ON  M5K 1E6 
Canada 
Tel: 416-362-1812 
Fax: 416-868-0673 

MT DOCS 20110989

George Vegh 
Direct Line: 416 601-7709 
Direct Fax: 416 868-0673 
Email: gvegh@mccarthy.ca 

February 18, 2020 

VIA EMAIL, RESS AND COURIER 

Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
P.O. Box 2319  
Suite 2700 
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 

Attention: Christine E. Long 
Registrar and Board Secretary 

Dear Board Secretary: 

Re: Resolute FP Canada Inc. (“Resolute”): Joint Request for Extension of Deadlines, 
Procedural Order #4 
Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”): File No.: EB-2019-0206 

I write on consent, jointly on behalf of Resolute and the IESO.  

These parties are in the process of engaging in without prejudice discussions, relevant to these 
proceedings. So as to facilitate those discussions, we respectfully request a 30 day extension to 
each of the deadlines as set out in the Board’s Procedural Order No. 4 (January 21, 2020), starting 
with extending the deadline for the filing of evidence from February 20, 2020, to March 23, 2020.  

We would be grateful for the Board’s consideration in granting this joint request.  

Counsel would be pleased to provide any other information which the Board may require. We 
thank the Board for its assistance.  

Sincerely,  

George Vegh 

c. Parties in EB-2019-0206 
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